CLUB WOMEN LIVE BY MOTTO:

Be Good For Something

Don't expect to see the club
woman as usually portrayed
in cartoons when you glance
toward the Bradenton Woman's

w» Club.

For these members are just
as dedicated as were the 16 wo-
men who first met in 1913 to
organize a club. Fifty - eight
years cover many memories as
well as many “firsts” for the
City of Bradenton.

The women made the first
gift for a baseball diamond,
equipped and opened the first
public playground and secured
the first public health nurse
in the county!

As one newspaper editor re-
marked: ‘“They worked through
the hardest time the United
States have gone through in
this country . . . that of a
world war . . . overcoming
hardships and making sacrific-
es.” The club was formed long
before any other institution in-
terested in public affairs.

The editor went on to say,
when writing in 1925 as the
mortgage on the building.was

Nothing daunted, the women
took their shovels, rakes and
hoes, put on old clothes and
went down to Main Street and
started chopping weeds. Mr.
Layman and Mr. Wallace, own-
ers of most of the lots, were
so distressed to see the women
working that way they told
them to go home and they'd
see the lots were kept clean. . .
and they did!

Charter members were Mrs.
T. J. Bachman, Mrs. H. Baer,
Mrs. F. H. Bogle, Mrs. E. H.
Carter, Mrs. E. F. Coulson,
Mrs Charles T. Curry, Mrs.
Gillespee, Mrs. S. G. Hollings-
worth, Mrs. G. A. Keyes, Mrs.
W. U. Lathrop, Mrs. M. Light-
foot, Mrs. L. Martin, Mrs. I P.
Miles, Mrs. George Riggin, Mrs.
Fred Tallant, Mrs. H. K. Tal-
lant, Mrs. Josiah Varn, Mrs. H.
Wadham, Mrs. R. T. Ward,
Mrs. A. D. Williamson.

Birthplace of the organization:
the Juplinor Hotel, on Main
Street (now 12th) where the

paid off, “Bradent

ly is ome of the most moral
towns in the state and the mer-
its for these achievements must
be credited to these good wo-

&~ men."”

-

There was a time when
the women decided the sand-
spur should be cut in the va-
cant lots in the very center
of town and finally in desper-
ation 18 bravely visited the
city fathers to protest.

The men stated it was the
fault of the women . . . if they
had stayed in the home where
they belonged and not made
the men keep the cows off the
street then the cows would have
cleaned out the sandspurs!

Tamiami Cleaners used to be.
The hotel was named for the
three Reasoner children. Mrs.
T. J. Bachman was the first
president and Mrs. John Gra-
ham choose the motto: “Be not
simply good, be good for some-
thing. The flower: the alla-
mander.

When members decided to
erect a club house the treasury
contained no more than three
dollars but through sponsoring
fairs, bazaars, dinners and lun-
cheons they had enough money
in 1918 to buy a lot at Virginia
Drive and Manatee Avenue for
$2,500. The Bradenton Bank and
Trust Company agreed to take
a mortgage for $12,000 and al-
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The Bradenton Woman’s Club in 1925 as one
looked to the west across Wares Creek on Manatee
Avenue. The building was completed in 1921 and
the mortgage paid off by 1925,

though the building was con-
tracted for $20,000, initial pay-
ments were fully met (pay-
ments were a thousand a year)
and Nov, 25, 1925 the mortgage
was burned!

At this time a tax-free stat-
us was acquired with the stip-
ulation that if the club were
ever to be dissolved the prop-
erty goes back to the city.

The building was completed
in time for the first meeting
in 1921, with the bank holding
a mortgage and the treasury
empty. The president, Mrs. G.P.
Smythe, suddenly realized the
building was to be dedicated
with no chairs for persons to
sit on. A “distress meeting” was
called and enough money was
secured (from husbands and
friends) to buy chairs in a hur-
ry.

In the years that passed club
members worked tirelessly to
raise money for mortgage pay-
ments, sponsoring operettas,
bazaars, Fair booths, dinners.
Help also came from men in
town who had been assisted by

girl was set up and the c'ub
also sponsored the Original Thir-
teen, a club for high school
girls.

Citywide plantings  con-
tinued, with palms and olean-
ders being planted by mem-
bers along Wares Creek. Du.-
ing the years additional furn-
ishings, including a grand pi-
ano were added to the club.

club members when a cam-
paign was on to raise funds for
the Dixie Grande Hotel. The wo-
men served a dinner a day
for six days so 100 solicitors for
the drive could give reports. On
the sixth day the required
amount was in and the men
were then asked to help raise
funds to pay off the club debt.

While money for the mortgage
was being raised other mem-
bers were busy planting trees,

isting county issioners
in putting on free health clin-
ics and the education commit-
tee began organizing PTA units.

In 1932-33 the first scholarship
for an outstanding high school

Outstandi programs were
p ed for the ity
—then came the war clouds.
Boxes for silk stockings were
set up on street corners, as
were collection boxes for sal-
vage.

Defense activities were stres-
sed and the club house was
placed at the disposal of the
Defense Council. First aid sta-
tions were added to bond drives
.and salvage collections,

In the late 1940s the high
school group became the Mam’-
selles and a Bradenton Junior
Woman’s Club was organized.
One of its projects was the

sponsorship of what is now the
Manatee Players.

In 1959, Mrs. Virginia White-
hill Jeft part of her estate to
the club, the $62,000 making
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and repairs, including an out-
door patio. That same year the
state paid the club $5500 for
the right-of-way when Mana-
tee Avenue was widened and a
parking lot was prepared on
the south side of the building.

In recent years the club has
continued presenting outstand-
ing programs, dividing mem-
bers into interest groups, giv-
ing financial aid and volun-
teer service for meedy children
and nursing homes. Much aid
has been given by the club and
individuals to Children's Haven
and the Girls' Club.

Mrs. Graham's motto “Be
good for something™ is just as
representative of members' ac-
tions today as it was 58 years
ago. Time has only increased
its true meaning.
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